Adelante Academy School Site Council & Governance Team Meeting Minutes Tuesday, March 9, 2021 5:45 p.m- Adelante Room P-2

Attendance: Maria Martinez, Stacey King, Eddie Correa, ,Araceli Rodriguez, Kimberley Rocha, Lupita Gutierrez, Delia Oseguera, Maestra Meza, Alma Gonzales, Wendy Cruz-Alcantar, Marilu Belman

A) Review/Approve minutes

Maria Martinez- Moved to approve minutes. Stacey King-Second. All in Favor. 7-Yays 0-Abstain 0- Nays Motion passed.

B) Committee Updates

PC Representative- Nothing to report PTA Representative - Nothing to report Safety Committee - Water heater broke. No Hot Water currently. They are working on replacing it by next week. ELAC- Nothing Report

SPARC/DELAC/DAC- Delia is our DAC representative. Reported that they completed their input for the LCAP session. Presenting a new 3 year LCAP plan to the Board in April. Final to the State by June 30, 2021

C) Principal Updates

Directora Maria explained LCAP and the process. Teachers did their part today at a staff meeting. Parents will have their opportunity at Cafe con la Directora on Friday.

The Panorama survey is an important piece of the LCAP information. Directora expressed the importance of completing the survey. Stated if you have more than one child in two different levels at our school. Elementary and Middle School. Fill one out for each.

Reopening Plan:

Directora explained that we are currently in a state of planning. The State assembly passed legislation that if schools reopen by April 1. They can qualify for extra funding. This does not mean everyone back face to face. It means that all those students who wish to come back can return in a safe manner for all.

The planning committee is looking at the safety measures as per CDC guidelines. A survey was completed today to see how many teachers are willing to come back in person. A survey will be going out to parents to see how many are willing to send their students back to school. Hybrid learning is the plan to return. This means that a part of the day will be in class and the other part will be virtual. The results from the survey will help create an MOU with the Teachers union.

The question was asked will the student be working virtual on campus or will it be in person instruction. The hope is to have the students on campus being taught in person.

The spacing in the classroom will be 6ft apart. In our traditional rooms that would be 10 students in our larger portable rooms that would be 14.

The plan is all dependent on how many teachers agree to return on campus. Once the input from the parents is received, the committee is able to start creating a formal plan.

If everything goes perfectly we could be looking at reopening at the end of April.

The after school programs have not been touched in regards to how they will be used.

June 8, 2021 is still the last day of school. Lunch time was discussed. This was discussed in reference to making sure all students have something to eat. They are looking at a grab and go style. (bag lunches)

The survey will be a district wide survey. All sites will be completing the same survey.

Will the teacher be teaching the student live and online simultaneously? The answer is not sure. It will depend on how many teachers want to return on campus. There is nothing concrete yet until the data is analyzed.

Adelante will be starting a Girl Scout Troop for 4th and 5th grade girls. This will start in the middle of April. Online registration. All meetings will be online. All supplies will be sent to the homes. We currently have a 2nd and 3rd grade troop. Currently it is only 2nd graders.(Brownies)

8th grade promotion update:

We will be meeting about promotion this Friday. We will decide on photos, ceremony and other ideas. We are hoping for an outside in person ceremony.

ELPAC update: All 4th graders have been tested. Next week should finish 3rd grade **STATE Testing:** We will be doing state testing but in a modified/shortened version.

D) Calendar

Governance -2nd Tuesday of the month 5:45pm Cafe con la Directora- 2nd Friday of the month 10am (We will revisit evening Cafe's in the fall) Student of the month on Friday Via Zoom

Possible idea is to start using simultaneous streaming for award assemblies and other meetings.

F.) Meeting Adjourned: 6:33pm G.) Next Meeting: April 13, 2021